From: Jandl, Lauren

To: William Sanderson

Subject: Public Records Request

Date: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 1:35:01 PM
Attachments: Media Advisory PRA.pdf

2022-07-20 PRA Response to Sanderson.pdf

Dear Bill Sanderson,
Please find the attached correspondence related to your public records request.
Thank you,

Lauren Jandl
Chief of Staff

Vermont Attorney General’s Office
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609

Email: lauren.jandl@vermont.gov

Pronouns: she/her/hers



SUSANNE R. YOUNG
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

http://www.ago.vermont.gov

JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

SARAH E.B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

July 20, 2022

Bill Sanderson, via email to: _

Re: Public Records Request

Dear Bill Sanderson:

I write in further response to your Public Record Act request dated July 5, 2022.
Enclosed you will find additional records in response to your request.

To the extent you feel information has been withheld in error, you may appeal to the Deputy
Attorney General, Joshua Diamond. Such appeal should be in writing:

Joshua Diamond

Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Sincerely,
/s/ Lauren Jand|

Lauren Jandl
Chief of Staff



***NEDIA ADVISORY***
11/17/18
11:00 am

AG DONOVAN ANNOUNCES $3 MILLION IN SETTLEMENTS

WHAT: Press conference to announce settlement of four matters
AG Donovan will announce the settlement of four matters resulting in nearly $3 million
to Vermont. The AG will be joined by members of his staff and others involved with these

matters.
WHEN: Thursday, January 17th @ 11 am
WHERE: Cedar Creek Room, State House, Montpelier, Vermont

HiHt



7/20/22, 11:36 AM ATTO0002 (002).htm

***Media Advisory***
Monday, January 14th, 11 am
Congregation Beth El, 107 Adams Street, Bennington VT 05201

ATTORNEY GENERAL DONOVAN ANNOUNCES FINDINGS IN THE INVESTIGATION OF ALLEGED CRIMES
COMMITTED AGAINST FORMER STATE REP. KIAH MORRIS

Contact: Natalie Silver

Community Outreach and Policy Coordinator
802 595 8679

natalie.silver@vermont.gov

What: Press conference
When: Monday, January 14th @ 11:00 am

Where: Congregation Beth EL Administrative Building, 107 Adams Street, Bennington VT 05201

If you have questions over the weekend please call Natalie Silver at 802 595 8679.

i

Natalie Silver

Community Outreach and Policy Coordinator
Vermont Attorney General's Office

109 State Street, Montpelier Vermont 05609-1001
natalie.silver@vermont.gov

Office: 802 828 3173

Cell: 802 595 8679
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Jandl, Lauren

From: Silver, Natalie

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 3:29 PM

To: agopress@list.vermont.gov

Subject: MEDIA ADVISORY: 1/28/19 AG Convenes First Blockchain Working Group
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

***MEDIA ADVISORY***

Monday, January 28,2019 11:00 am

AG CONVENES FIRST MEETING OF BLOCKCHAIN WORKING GROUP

Who: Attorney General’s Office, Dept. of Financial Regulation, Secretary of State, and the Agency of Commerce and
Community Development and interested parties

What: Blockchain Working Group Meeting

When: Monday, January 28, 2019 (11:00 am)

Where: Office of the Attorney General, Pavilion Building (3™ Floor Conference Room), 109 State Street, Montpelier, VT

Call-In number: 1-877-273-4202
Conference Room # 6034530
Moderator Pin 4643683

Please RSVP to My-Lanh Graves at My-Lanh.Graves@vermont.gov, or call: 802-828-5479.

H#i#

Natalie Silver

Community Outreach and Policy Coordinator
Vermont Attorney General’s Office
Natalie.Silver@vermont.gov

802 595 8679






